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Dear James

ABN 50 009 058 646
REQUEST FOR VOLUNTARY SUSPENSION - Extension

www.adxenergy.com.au
ADX Energy Ltd (ASX: ADX) (the Company or ADX) hereby requests an extension of its
voluntary suspension of its securities pending an announcement regarding a capital
raising/funding arrangements, primarily for the RAG oil and gas production asset acquisition
in Austria (announced on 2 July 2019).

ADX provides the following information in relation to ASX Listing Rule 17.2:

e The Company requests that the voluntary suspension end on the earlier of the
commencement of normal trading on 14 October 2019 or when the announcement
is released;

e The Company is not aware of any reason why the securities should not be
suspended; and

e The Company is not aware of any other information that is necessary to inform the
market about the voluntary suspension.

Yours sincerely,

oAl

Amanda Sparks
Company Secretary
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